## Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

## November 13, 1990

The regular meeting of the Englewood Board of Commissioners convened on November 13, 1990 at 7:30 p.m. Commissioners present were Brown, Cass, and Conner.

Mayor Conner called the meeting to order and asked for a moment of silence.

After a review of the minutes of the regular and called meetings, a motion was made by Brown and seconded by Cass to accept the minutes as presented. All ayes.

James Eisman of the Conner Addition was present to complain about the condition of his driveway after the installation of the gas line. He said it looked terrible and the right-of-ways had not been reseeded. He also wanted the drain tile looked at. Commissioner Cass informed the Board that he had called Rick Potter of Paragon Pipeline concerning the complaint of Dean Reynolds about the same installation. Mr. Potter said he would come back and check into the complaint. Cass then stated that any work done of this kind should be subject to the terms of a contract that specifically states what is to be done, and then a portion of payment can be withheld if not satisfied.

Wayne L. Williams was present and thanked the city Board and employees for their help in the proper installation of the water line to Brown Hill Estates. He stated that a fire plug had been properly installed and that total cost for the line was \$9,288 with \$80 being withheld till line is leveled out.

Chief Jack then brought the following before the Board:

- (1) Trying new radio out. Cost is \$350 and repair to radio in utility truck will be about \$50 for a total of \$400.00
- (2) New reserves are: Danny Withrow, Glenn Dockins, Lance McConkey, Steve Frisbie, Tim Carver, Freddie Schultz, and Ron Rice. Commissioner Cass then stated that a policy was needed for reserve officers as they needed to be in a back up role in support of the regular officer.
- (3) Informed the Board that a turkey shoot was being held for the police reserves.

A motion was then made by Brown and seconded by Cass to accept the following reserve officers as part-time police: Roland Johnson, Phillip Cook, H.D. Studdard, J.L. Gay, Walter Newman, Ron Price, Danny Withrow, Glen Dockins, Lance McConkey, Steve Frisbie, and Freddy Schultz. All voted aye.

Recorder C.A. Goodin then informed the Board on the following items:

- (1) Drug Testing program has been in effect since October 17, 1990.
- (2) Aubrey Beverly (second house on left past Tellico Packers) has asked for gas service. The recorder stated that the gas would have to be run on past the Tellico Packers and bored under the road.
- (3) Had received correspondence from state on gas tank inspection. Stated that the \$100 inspection fee and been paid yearly. Attorney Jeff Cunningham stated that

the inspection fee should always be paid promptly and the city needs to consider replacing the old tank.

- (4) Had called about painting the water tank and utility services will paint all 3 tanks for
  - \$14,000.
- (5) Had received a list of stop signs that needed replacing and stated that the cost of replacing the signs and posts would run about \$70 each.

A motion was then made by Cass and seconded by Brown to purchase the dispatch radio for \$400 and divide the cost between police, fire, gas, and water. All ayes.

Concerning David Franz of Hiwassee House, Commissioner Cass was going to suggest that the city pay for a radio ad asking for donations for their Christmas but Hiwassee House does not want to solicit. It was agreed among the Board members present that the city would seek help from private organizations and groups.

Concerning the annual insurance inspection letter from TML and their recommendations:

- (1) Sanitation truck signal has been replaced.
- (2) Chief Jack has contacted MTAS concerning policy and procedures and would like to use officer Glenn Cooley as training officer.
- (3) Honorary reserve-no honorary reserve cards have been issued. This policy is on hold.

Concerning the four-laning of 411, no decision of the route has been made and confusion exists on all sides.

Mayor Conner informed the Board members that the TML District meeting would be in Cleveland on November, 14, 1990, for a luncheon and that Clyde Webb Day would be Sunday, November 18, 1990 at McMinn County High School.

A motion was then made by Cass and seconded by Brown to adopt ordinance 100290 on the third and final reading. All commissioners present voted aye.

A request was made for Edith Watson of Englewood Road for consideration for a city street light on Englewood Road to prevent dumping in the vicinity of her house.

The Board was in agreement that the Englewood AYSO Soccer Group could place advertising signs on the fence at the park for their contributors.

	C.A. Goodin
Mayor	Recorder